From: SECR.ZN/SECR/IR/IN

To: QQG.DV/NAG/SECR/IR/IN@icmS, NGP-DV/NGP/CR/IR/IN@icms, -
.ZN/CR/IR/IN@icms, R.DV/R/SECR/IR/IN@icms, BSP.DV/BSP/SECR/IR/IN@icms,
CKP'DV/CKP/SER/IR/IN@icms, SER.ZN/SER/IR/IN@icms, ER.ZN/ER/IR/IN@icms,
all_users@icms.in '
Date: Saturday, May 09, 2020 02:51PM
Subject:

Running of Train No 07023Shramik Special from Nagalapalli to Bhagalpur

SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
Headquarters' Office,
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad.

No. T.405/SRSK/NPL-BGP
Date: 09.05.2020

DRM/ SC,

PCOM/ CR,SECR,SER, ER, ECR
CPTM/ CR,SECR,SER, ER, ECR
PCCM/ SCR
C/-PED/Chg/Railway Board

Ref: (i) PED/Chg/Railway Board message No. DTP/2020/05/07 dated 02.05.2020

(i) PED/Chg/Railway Board message No. 20/CMC/03 dated 02.05.2020

(iii) MHA’s order No 40-3/2020-DM-| (A) dated 01.05.2020 )

(iv) Addl.Secy/Govt of Bihar/L.No.01/pra.Aa(COVID 19) — 18/2020/1703.DM Patna23 dated
09.05.2020.

]’ Sub: Running of Shramik Special from Nagalapalli to Bhagalpur

With reference to the above, please arrange to run a Shramik Special from NPL- BGP to facilitate the
movement of migrant workers due to COVID 19 as under:

1.Train No: 07023 NPL —BGP Shramik Special
2.Ex NPL: on 09.05.2020 (Sat)

e 07023 NPL- BGP 07104 BGP-SC Empty | Date
' Rake :
Date Al Dep Station | Arrl Dep
09.05.2020 22.00 NPL = - |
22.45 22.50 | SC 00.05 13.05.2020\(
10.05.2020 | 04.00 04.10 BPQ | 18.50 18.55 ‘1
% 07.30 0735 |G 15.45 15.50
11.30 11.40 BSP 12.10 12.15 \
Thro 14.30 JSG Thro 09.20
16.00 16.10 ROU 07.50 07.55 \
21.30 21.40 ASN 03.15 03.20 |
2510 2240 |DGR_ 0220 [ 0245 | 12.052000 |
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- 01,
20 01.25 SNT 22.35 22.40 B

_ 01.40 01
11.05.2020 | Thro 03'3‘3 RPH__|22.15 12220

11.05.2020 GMAN | Thro 21.00
06.00 BGP 18.00 11.05.2020

4. Cqmposition: 24 Coaches: SLR 2. GS 4 GSCN 18

g,r\}/l_{zllrtm;gnzﬁce: At SC Divn. with BPC valid for 3500km§/ 96 hrs

7_ i am Icated above are purely for operational purposes '

8_ e p ssenggr should .b.e allowed to entrain/detrain at enro.ute stations
, commermal formghtues/instructions to be followed as per extant rulés

9. All prgcautlons and instructions which are issued in connection with COVID 19 should
be strictly followed. | o

10. As per Board’s message at reference (ii), released empty rake should be returned

intact immediately to originating station in locked iti i i
, conditio
avoid any unauthorised travel. ket

CPTM/ SCR

Msg No:SEC/EC/Migrant/ 07023/07104/38 dt.09.05.2020

X | Ref. NO- T.405/SRSK/NPL-BGP DTD.09.05.2020
To
The DRM's

Sr.DOMS & Sr. DCMs
CC :CPTMs & CCMs
ALL CONCERNED

In reference to above, running of 07023/07104/(NPL-BGP -SC) single trip special t‘rain

EX SCR . |
Sr. DOMs are advised to monitor for punctual running & ensure no detention over

SECR. Any detention will be viewed seriously.

All concerned to note and act accordingly.

PN: All the timings & procedure must be followed as mentioned above strictly.

Dy.COM/CHG/SECR/BSP




